Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, MARCH 22, 2021 Special Schedule: PERIOD 6, QUARTER 1

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Welcome back everyone! While most of you are continuing to learn virtually, for those of who are here today in campus, here are some very important bits of information that you need to know:

- If you haven't done so already, please download the Student APP onto your phone or Chromebook. Also, you need your Student ID. If you don't have one, you can't enter your period 6 class or get your lunch or breakfast at the cafeteria. Please go to the main office for one this week.
- Know your bubble! All students must remain in their bubble at all times including recess and lunch. You will not be able to go outside of your bubble to socialize with friends.
- 3) Masks must be worn at all time when outside of the classroom. Teacher may decide to allow you to take your masks off when in the classroom. This will be at the teacher's discretion.
- 4) When you arrive at school, please report to your bubble and classroom immediately. There will be no socializing or congregating outside of your bubbles before school begins.
- 5) Complete your daily health screening either on your phone app, computer or in the classroom on paper. This must be completed daily, before entering class.
- 6) Lunch will be served in the cafeteria. The cafeteria has been separated into 3 different Zones (A, B and C). You will need to sit in your bubble letter at the time designated for your bubble.
- Students who are driving to school may park at the student parking lot with a valid driver's license. Parking permits will not be issued this year.

Please reach out to your counselors or teachers if you have any questions. Mahalo!

Beginning 3/22/21 the following spring sports are scheduled to begin workouts. All interested students should contact their prospective head coach for practice days and times. Reminder that in order to participate all students must have a physical and consent form on file with and cleared by the athletic trainers.

Baseball :	Danton Hong	870-3661
Softball:	Lei Nakamura	344-5084
Golf Boys	Sutee Nitakorn	281-5856
Golf Girls	Peter Villatora	645-0245
Surfing	Luke Adolfson	269-6910
Tennis	Macario Pascua	ıl 281-2925
Track and Field Dan Skousen 248-8286		
Volleyball Boys Marc Watasaki 226-3791		

Attention all 11th grade students, you will be taking the Smarter Balanced Assessment on one of the following dates: March 22nd, 23th, 25th, 29th, 30th, 31st and April 1st, 2021. Please check the schedule that was emailed to you on March 3, 2021, for your test date and time. Mahalo.

ļ

BREAKFAST/SNACK: Cereal with Cinnamon Crisps, Fresh Fruit, and Fruit Cocktail LUNCH: Fish Sandwich, Edamame, Grape Juice, Salad Bar and Fruit Choice